## Morristown Gun Club, Inc. Meeting Minutes February 2020

Meeting was called to order with a quorum present. Treasurer's report was presented by Bob L. Motion to accept treasurer's report by Tom K., seconded by Randy F., all approved. Minutes of October meeting are posted online, accepted as posted.

## Old Business:

New Business:

- The high school coaches met to set the schedule for high school shooting this Spring. The schedule will remain close to previous years, with any adjustments for larger teams as needed by coaches. We will address adjusting for skeet if needed.
- 2. There was a meeting with Ahlman's and Gunsmoke to work out a schedule during Gunsmoke Fall shoot and address issues pertaining to last year's shoot. We came to an agreement of opening at noon the Sunday before and after, closing on Thursday. We have also agreed to ask for volunteers to help clean up Sunday morning, so we can shoot by noon and they are able to get cleaned up. They also have paid \$150.00 reimbursement for electricity used last fall.
- 3. Bob L. used Ahlman's skid loader and moved a large amount of snow away from the clubhouse for the meeting tonight. He will talk to them again about not plowing snow toward the clubhouse or the fence, which means extra work and melting of snow to open in the Spring.
- 4. The current plan is for the club to open for public shooting on Sunday, March 15th. We will not open for Thursdays until April. High school will begin shooting on March 29th. Club opening may be adjusted, depending on weather and will be posted on the website.
- Leagues will be posted and starting at the beginning of the season.
  We are hoping to encourage more shooters. Leagues will need to be

finished by August 1st this year, so we can honor winners at our annual Metzke shoot. Please plan to sign up and be a part of the fun. You can always sign up more than once!

- 6. ATA is coming to Morristown Gun Club. We have tentatively planned May 30th for a marathon shoot at the club. We will need volunteers to make this happen. An ATA shoot is a great fundraiser for MTGC and an awesome opportunity for not only our members, but great advertising. Mark your calendar to come and shoot and volunteer! Karl will be contacting the gentlemen from the ATA to come and certify the machines.
- During the meeting with Larry, it was agreed, we can shoot on Tuesday nights if so needed. We will address this issue further in the Spring, as necessary to meet the need for skeet.
- 8. We have several projects that need to be accomplished this year. A fence between trap house 1 and trap house 2 for protection of skeet shooting is a priority. While building that fence, we will also build a fence around Ahlman's wood pile. The parking fence in front of the trees on the East side of the clubhouse needs to be replaced and move North. Last fall we placed gravel along the West side of the clubhouse and fixed the mud hole. Plan is to look into placing railroad ties along the new gravel as a parking guide to keep vehicles off the grass.
- Another project is a new wobble house. The current wobble house is in need of replacement, along with new shooting pads. A new wobble will be addressed in future meetings, keep in mind we will need volunteers to save money.
- 10. A discussion of the needs of the club brought us to club prices.. Karl S. made motion to increase annual membership to \$30.00, increase each round by \$.50, Randy F. seconded. Motion was amended to increase 10 round punch card to \$55.00 by Todd R., seconded by Karl S. All approved. All high schools will pay the youth non-member fee of \$5.00.
- 11. Troy M. sold the generator from the wobble house for \$150.00.

- 12. There was a discussion about snow removal to open in the Spring Bob L made motion to have Troy M. monitor the snow situation along with Bob L. We have hired snow removal in past years. Troy will continue to check snow and clearing and make necessary arrangements for removal to allow safe opening.
- 13. Jim. M will monitor LP tank and order gas when the tank is low enough and LP needed. Pam D. will obtain supplies to open the clubhouse and give receipts to the treasurer.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Randy F., seconded by Karl S.

Next meeting: Monday, March 9th Meeting winners are: Bill H. and Randy F

Respectfully submitted, Pamela Davis Secretary Morristown Gun Club